
 

Warrensburg, NY: 3903 Main Street, Warrensburg, NY 12885. (P) 518.623.5500 
Oneonta, NY: 8-12 Dietz Street, Suite 302, Oneonta, NY  13820. (P) 607.441.3246 

June 18, 2019 

Mr. Mike McLean 
NYS Department of Environmental Conservation 
PO Box 296 
Ray Brook, NY  12977 

Re:  Village of Saranac Lake 400 Upper Broadway Site 
NYSDEC Site Number E517007 
Project Number 19-020 

Dear Mr. McLean:  

On June 16, 2019 Cedarwood Engineering staff conducted a site inspection of the 400 Upper Broadway 
site owned by the Village of Saranac Lake. The purpose of the inspection was to verify that all corrective 
Engineering Control measures were in place in compliance with the Site Management Plan. Prior 
inspections have confirmed that a protective barrier covered by a minimum of two feet of clean fill was 
established at the site. At the time of our June 16, 2019 inspection, the entire site had been covered 
with a minimum of six inches of compacted topsoil comprised of a mix of sand, soil and composted 
manure from the North Elba Horse Show Grounds1. The thickness of the topsoil cover was verified at 
numerous locations using a soil auger. The topsoil cover had been seeded recently and the grass seed 
had yet to sprout. 

It is our position that the Village of Saranac Lake has completed all of the required Institutional and 
Engineering Controls required by the Site Management Plan. Photographs from our site visit and the 
completed signed and sealed PRR Notice. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

CEDARWOOD ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC 

 

 

Michael R. Martin, CLM 
Environmental Scientist 

CC:  John Sweeney, Village of Saranac Lake 
Dustin Martin, Village of Saranac Lake  

Attachments: photographs and completed PRR form  

                                                           

1 Jeff Dora, pers. comm. 
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Figure 1 View of completed cover with topsoil and hydroseed 

 

Figure 2 View of completed cover with topsoil and hydroseed 
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Figure 3 Soil auger of topsoil mix showing a minimum of 6" compacted soil mixture 
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